NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD

EVIDENCE CONTROL

ACCIDENT NUMBER:

ERA19FA183AB

For Use In All Modal Investigations

OFFICE

Aviation Safety

DATE OF ACCIDENT
5/29/2019

ACCIDENT LOCATION (City & State)

Green Cove Springs,
FL

EVIDENCE OBTAINEDBY:

X EVIDENCE OBTAINED FROM:
O EVIDENCE RECEIVED FROM:
EVIDENCE CONTROL NUMBER

LOCATION OR PERSON INFORMATION

Accident site

DATE
5/30/2019

GROUP

DESCRIPTION (X BIN ITEM - HAS BEEN SEPARATED )

Garmin map 496
stratus PRX V2

OWNER OR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE

FIRST NAME: LAST NAME:
David A. Dollarhide
PHONE— EMAIL:
RETURNED [ DATE: 6/6/19 CONTACT:
CHAIN OF CUSTODY

RELEASEDBY: NTSB

RELEASED TO: Florida air recovery

DATE: 6/6/2019

PURPOSE: box and ship to NTSB recorder labortory

RELEASEDBY: NTSB RE-40

RELEASED TO: UPS

DATE: 2/1/21

PURPOSE: Return units back to owner

RELEASEDBY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:
RELEASEDBY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:
RELEASEDBY: RELEASED TO: DATE:

PURPOSE:




From: U

To: Alleyne Eric
Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1ZA4E7150292045063
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:04:30 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[z

A signature is required for package delivery. Log in or enroll in UPS My Choice to take
any action.

You have a package coming.
Scheduled Delivery Date: Monday, 02/01/2021 Sign Now

UPS My Choice for home

[

Change Delivery Manage Preferences View Delivery Planner

This message was sent to you at the request of NTSB-DC to notify you that the shipment information
below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have actually been tendered to
UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on the tracking link below.

Shipment Details

From: NTSB-DC

David A. Dollarhide

UPS Service: UPS 2ND DAY AIR
Number of Packages: 1
Package Weight: 3.0 LBS

Scheduled Delivery: 02/01/2021
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